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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 8:35 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: RE: SHC4247T

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

From: Steve Chen [LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 7:41 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)

Subject: SHCA247T

Dear Poh Suan,

We confirm the finalize $2750 (L/S, before G5T). 4 repair days.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants
Phone: 6256 3561| Email: SteveChen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25 | 5(408933)

----- Original Message-—--

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; C5 A Team

Subject: SHC4247T

Hi Steve,
Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHC 4247T having Case No: TAX/07/15/2048.
There is no change to the approved amount of 52,750 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair.

Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

MTCL@income.com.sg
Thursday, 1 August 2019 12:26 PM
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi,

All claims created.,

With Regards

Samsia

Senior Admin Assistant,
Motor Insurance
WWWw.INncome.com.sg

(s Income

mode offemant

NEED

FW: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people (o exemplify.
Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 11:43 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg; mtreg <mtreg@income.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Request claim number

in

witl

yo

Date: 1/8/2019
5/No Claimant Claimant | Income Date of Time of | Estimate Tentative
(Owner / Vehicle Vehicle Accident | Accident repair cost
Taxi No. Mo.
Company)
1 MT/1035311- SMRT SHB SIL 8/3/2019 23:45 8,684.80 2100
002 774U 37505
2 MT/1053235- SMRT SHC SKB 11/7/2019 18:10 9,963.14 2750
o002 42477 29985
3 MT/1052883- SMRT SHC AY 10/7/2019 20:05 11,892.10 1900
002 4391) 45321
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EMTRY DATE & TIME: 12072079 10038
SUBWITTED BY: B, Thaiyal Mayagl

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report comectly the dedails of the accident to spead up the claims process
. Thes Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Autharised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and sccurste as possible. Any willul misrapresentation or witholding of materal fects may Bliow INSUrANGE CoMpanes 1o

repudiate policy liabdity,

4, Tha issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance comgpanies s nat an admission of policy Eability on the part of the Insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be farwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centr astabiished by the General Insurance Association of Singapora (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a foe, be made available upon application by inlorastad partes,

7. By the lodgement of this report to tha insurars, you herety consenl fo the archiving of this report al the cantre and 1o

alorasaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action 1o be tlaken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Flaet Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendar

Mabile Numbar

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

12/07/2019 10:39
1170712019 18:10

ROCHOR CANAL ROAD TOWARDS BUKIT TIMAH ROAD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHC424TT

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198903369K
MOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

MO

THIRD PARTY
Taxl

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDVOR THEFT
YES

D-19093197MFSH

YAF TECK GIM
8T320819Z

07061973

OUTDOOR

10/03/2003

16 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

MNOEMAIL

cogies of the repon being made available
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Address 11
Poslcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RELIEF

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn -
Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Foad Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foraign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
invalved in the aceldant

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/effaring accident claims assistanca,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 MAME: S UNENOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 MAME: ¢ UNKNOWMN
GENDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? YES

If ¥es,Plaase state which Police Station

Police Station Name SEMBANWANG NPC

Police Station Address :ﬁ:.;i':DSRIEMEAWANG CRESCENT , POSTCODE: 757633 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TC POLICE REPORT - T/20190711/2157 2 FEMALE PAX (FOREIGMER)

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: FILE TOO BIG
Was thera any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber SKB20985

Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Categaory PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 13



Name of Driver UKNOWN
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame YAF TECK GIM
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured persan in which vehicle? SHC4247T
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

NG

Page 3of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN Rocvior caval B Howorls Bukt Tmabs P
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=5
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L |

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION

I/ We-digtlare; e foregoing particulars are true in every respect. '}\
(= "3 b
(@ PN

Pali tﬁ!’ﬁnﬂlurn Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnal’s Signature

Date & Time:

(If driver is nat the poficyholder) Marme:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No,:

Page 4 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

x

Please report gorrectly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process,

. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver,

Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liabllity on the part of the insurance
compankes,

. Anyfa ing may be refer Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 8 fee be made available upan application by
Interesied parties.

. By the ledgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consenst 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made available afaresaid,
Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {Pnﬁni
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

2] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare [“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for process my personal data/personal infarmation set aut in this [form) and any other personal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer {collectively the *Parsanal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal information to all insureris) wiho have insured wehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) whao bave insured
wehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Manetary Authority of Singapore and 2ny relevant government agency/zuthority [sueh as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settfement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/ar my clalms;
lill) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me:;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statamants, invaices, raparts or notiess to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well 25 an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

v} complying with apphicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b) &l insurer{s) who have insured vehicie(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the abave Pu rposes; and

ic)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third pariy service providers or
agentslincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited putside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

(4] my Personal information will also be collectod and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and ail future claims,

{e]  the information se collected under {d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any athar third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controiling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

() for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or caurt ordars.

.

B a
( 3 /o) 12] o[>0 TX\FJP

FG||E'|'hDII]E:ff_‘§@_1'§tu're Dviver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Tima: [If ériver is not the pelicyholder] MNarma:

Date & Time: NRICSFIN N, :

Page 5of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

POLICE FORCE RS

0T142157
Police Station Of Origin: LE L
Sembawang N.P.C Report Mo. T/20190711/2157
4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE
757633

Tel Mo: 1800-5549554
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary Mo.:

1100712018 23:50 163

Name of !n!‘armant Adn‘mas

YAP TECK GIM APT BLK 571C WOODLANDS AVENUE 1 #08-940
SINGAPORE 733571

ID Type / ID Mo.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S73208182Z Home/Office; Mobile: 88158935

Mationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male 48 O7/06/1973 Drivar

Raca: Language: Institution / School Marme:

Chinese

Cecupation; Driving Licence Information:

Taxi driver Class: 28,3 Data of Expiry:

T!,fpa uf Lm:atlnn

Nt Others Straight Road
Location:
Along Road 1
ROCHOR CANAL ROAD

nal Road rd it Timah Foad
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Velume:
One Way
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:

Any' Pedaatnan Irrmlved Mo
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page §of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

SINGAPORE R e

PuL[EE FDREE Tr01807 112157
Falice Station Of Origin:; 2of3
Sembawang M.P.C Report No, T/2019071 /2157
4 Sembawang Crescant SINGAPORE
757633 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-5549959

TID No. S7320818
Related Vehicle | MIL Contact No,| 88168939
HospitallClinic | MIL Class of Class: 28,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
Mo, of Days granted Medical Leave [ NIL Degree of Injury [ NIL
Brief Details.

On 11/07/2019 at about 6.10pm, | was driving along Rochor Canal Read towards Bukit Timah Road.
There were 5 lanes, and | was driving on the 2nd right lane. While moving forward, a BMW vehicle on the
3rd lane swerve onto my lane without signaling which causes both our vehicles to collide. My vehicle
sustained damages on the left front side of the vehicle.

We managed to exchange pariiculars however | have lost the particulars of the other driver and only has
his handphone number, 95336662,

Due to the accident, | have sustalned Injuries on my neck and back. | went to seek medical treatment at
Mount Alvernia Hospital and was given S-days MC.

I
i

Page T of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station OF Origin:
Sembawang N.P.C
4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE

AR AT

5

dof3
Report Mo, T/201807 1102157

TETGEA3 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-5549999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificale to this repert. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474835 stating the report number a5 reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

L/

Sgt 2 NUR ATIQAH BINTE ABDULLAH

ABDULL RAHIM (_f
_—-.-'--.’

i

Signature Of Infarmant:

/o

Slgnature OF Interpreter; i
Mot applicabla

Date/Time:
11/07/2018 23:50

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP fAEIT !

Contact No.: 65478172

Classification Of Case:

BN 055

»

Authentication Stamp
NP1EE

i
|
i

.:_:{F‘Q

i wnganore Police Force ]

Page 8 of 13
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e Back to OneMotoring

BAREITME Bakmata =nmsing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No..

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis MNo.:

hMaximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for thi

Company
5369K

SHC4247T

No

16 Jul 2019
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAX! (SMRT)
Maroon

2013

2ZR5%06053
JTDKN36U305705075
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$33,120.00

22 Nov 2013

22 Nov 2013

0

$8,368.00

Yes
21 Mov 2021
$5.857.00

21 Nov 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
]

$63,297.00

$18,571.00

$24,428.00

< vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon

COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jul 2019

FVEIEYS 201 w1 1o e oot Vo 1 0 vt 1 S T ASLEELI Y WL G S L DL § A e | PRI AU

if]
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Case Details

Case Referance Number ; TAX/ D7/ 1902048

Type of Repalr : Accident Rapair
Vehicle Registration Mumber ; SHC4247T

Documents / Photographs

View Documents / Phategraphs

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Cost Detail

Bom
Type

Tima

Koy in

O
Tima
Key In

One
Tima

Key in

One
Time
Kay In

G

Ky In

Qe
Tima
KE#y In
Ona

Tirme
oy I

Time
By in

Time
Key In

Qi
Time
Ky In

One
Time
Key In

One
Time
Key In

Caosting  Portion  Material

Type

Madn

Main

Main

Main

HumbBer

6508516

B505541

BE0B435

B505616

GEOSSA0

6505426

BS05558

BS0SE40

&505554

Estimation ID : EST-7864-1D

Assigned By : Taxi Claims Manager Tearmn

Taotal Documernts: 1

SMRAT Aecommandation

Part Name

BUMPER
CLIPS

BUMPER
SUPPORT
FiLH

BUMPER
GRILLE 5UB-
ASEY LOWER

FOG LaMP
LH

LENS &
BODY, FR
TURN LH

BRAKET, FR
TURK UFPER
LH

BRAKET, FR
TURK
CENTER LH

BRAKET. FR
TURN LOWER
LH

BUMPER LIP
FRT

BUMPER FRT
ABSORBER
LOWER

HEAD LAMP
LH

FENDER
FRT/LH

NAME PLATE
(HYBRID)

SEAL, FRONT
FENDER TO
COWL BIDE
LH

FENDER
LINER
FRTLH

oty

Liag List Disy)
Price Prica(5)
Par
Unit{g}
1.61 A 25.00
Flaf S
T6.40 TE.dd 25.00
3 niia 35.00
280,70 280,140 10.00
S11.80 §11.80 10u00
2440 24,40 25.00
5820 f0.20 25,00
26,00 28.00 2500
13860 138,60 5,00
137.70 127.70 25.00
84520 52 10.00
TEd a0 TE3A0 25.00
51.80 51.50 25.00
114.50 114.50 25.00
L ] irirmo 35,00
Total Spare Part Cost
Lump Sum Discount (%)

Company Type : SMAT Taxis Ple Lid

Final
Frice)

1208

57,30

233.33

252.09

45052

4365

18,50

150

#5.78

542,55

s

125.??

G.007.27

20000

Aepair
Replace

Replace

Replaca

Roplaca

Replacs

Peplace

Replace

RAeplace

Replace

Raplace

Replace

Replaca

Replacn

Raplace

Replace

- (1

Insurance Company Name ;: NTUS income
Insurancs Co-operative Lid
Accident Date and Time : 110772019 10:10 AM
Vehicle Age(ln Months) : 68

Burveyor Survayor
Quantity  Final
Price[$)
1 12.08
1 57.30
a o
1] a
a @
a o
o (<]
(] L]
Q o
o o
1 B50.68
1 S542.55
1 nng -
o 1]
1 155.'{{
Surveyar Tatal
Lismip Sum Dis {%)

Surveyer Approval

RepainMaplsce

Replace *

Replaca  »

Check b

Check b

Mot Giw =

Chieck v

Check L

Hot Gier *

ot Gl

Roplace v

Replace *

Aeplacs  *

Not Give  *

Aeplaca =

1.981.80

0

7 M

- ik



aam Costing Porion Material  Part Name Oty  List List Disf%)  Final Repalr/  Surveyoer Surveyor  Repainfeplace  Remarks
Typa Typa Humbes Price Price$) Price($} Replace Cuiantity Final
Par Price/§)
Units)
Ik |
Ona Main FENDER 1 4330 4830 500 3697 Replace 9 8 NotGive v Jf )jluf
Thma LINER PAD, :
Koy In FR WHEEL.
LH
D Main FENDER T MDBD 14080 3800 10560  Aepines 3 wawanw + A AN
T APROMN !
Key In FRTILH
One Main GGOSEsE  WHEELDISC. 1 148420 148420 2500 1,013.15 Replace . & mar % W {
Tima FRONT
Key in
|
One Main 6503707 TYRE 1 196,74 125,74 .00 126.74 Aeplace o o Mot Gher v 's
Tima r,
Keyin
e Meain WHEELHUB 1 54970 54970 2500 41228  Replace a - SR
Thmss FRT
Key In
One Main STICKER 1 &0.00 60,00 oo &0.00 Roplace o Mot Give + J
Time DECAL SMRT
Key In |DODR)
One Main DoOoR 1 B34.40 88440 25.00 67060 Heplace o o Nod Give  *
Tima FRTILH
Ky In
Cine Main QUARTER 1 23490 23480 2500 17618  Replace o Py Chaek v
Tirma GLASS
Key in FRT/LH
Standard  Main BS0S517  BUMPER FRT 1 48200 48200  35.00 36150  Replacs 1 361.5¢ Replnce  * II,|l-'
Total Spare Part Cost  6,007.37 Surveyor Total  1,687.807
4
Lump Sum Discount [%) 20000 Lump Suwm Dia (%) 20
[
Final Spare Part Cost 480550 Final Sur Total  1,593.24 | -'F"r | R
kabour's Cost Detail I,|’ i
B.Mo.  Costing Type Job Scopo SMAT Burveyor Romarks I
Regommendation(3)  Adjusimeni(s)
1 Main T REPAIR FRONT LH PORTION B4E 00 450 == .f
|
(=] ! 5
Tatal: BAE.00 |- be 450000 & E -
Spray Cost Detail
SMo,  Costing Type Job Scope BMAT Surveyor Remarks
R whatlen{§)  Adjustment(s)
1 Main TO REPESRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 260
2 ban TO RESFRAY FROMNT WHEEL HOUSE 18000 o
LH
3 Main TO RESPAAY FAOKHT FENDER LH 3700 200
4 Main TO RESPRAY RIM 180,00 =0
s Main TO RESPAAY FRONT DOOR LH 978.00 a
] Main ;&5;::_‘{;%'!1’ BUMPER LOWER 160.040 o 2
4+ £0 (T
J
Tetal: 108 | 00 Asaba
49
Other Cost Detall
SMo.  Cesting Type Job Scope BMRAT Surveyor Remarks
Recommandation($) Adjustment|s)



1 Mairy

2 Main

3 Hain

4 M

5 Main

6. Main

7 Main
Tatak:
Summary

Total Spare Part Detall

Talal Labour Cesl

Total Spray Panfing

Diher

Cveeall Tesal

Lumg Sum Fapain Oalics

Lump Sum Tetal

Surveyor Appraved Amount

Mo al Regair Days"

Ramarns

Survayer Name

Signatura

Survay Dang

TOWMG CHARGE

.00 o
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM
FUNCTION e .
TO DD WHEEL ALIGMNMENT / TYRE
BALANCING 22000 £
TOFROVIDE LABOLIR & MATERIAL
-FoR SOLAR FILM [NET) Aan00 i
T TRAMNSFEAR
DO0A MECHANISM 120,00 o
T WASH AND VACLILIM
60,00 L]
TO REPLA
CE SUNDRY PaATS 100,00 20
GEBLOD 100.00
/o dDC I ¥
Eslimator &ssesmenti$)
&,B05 a0
B45. 0D
1,674.00
B89.00
BO13.89
B.000. 00
&

e SA

14 .f?ﬂ}g _5:{1'6‘.‘

Surveyor Assesment(§)

1,593 44
450.00
450.00
100,00

2,043 44

2,600.00

2,5600.00

L5 repair. takg afler epray. Finglize sent o
shervachen @& Ikkauio com.

ETEVE CHEN

Signature:
Cate:

= Supplementary fenvs)
i subject to final approval

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify

the Repairer of the following:
befoveialier spray painting

rmalion

awad

Acknowiedged by Repairer

1 Frejudice” basis

resurveyed and
m Ingurance Company

Bave | Clear |

Wy —— . o o



Contraoor: | e 28
et Tﬁx\ml ﬁ\m e st B
TR Ry ] PO g0
Fes . “NumberdDaysto | o -
Vetile Model | () @ﬂ E’Rw. | Bt X J .
EREN Pﬂ:tNum'gm I’mtD&smphnn - @‘;z Quantity Ih]:ﬁPﬂw i i/
Tob o g~ 27 e )7 K
1 Sront Bomper, ‘Lﬂ w1 mssie YN
- _. | TRON Fenpen. Lwen A ) K:"-Tflnm.. sy |7 M 56
_Joboul o Negma Tron foued Afos pEC ¢ 200 | 777
lebous| 40 Sﬁ:ﬂﬂ*f ERONT Featpen RARON (e t130 |50/

<<<Plepae subomit phodographs for damnged partses
L (Nane)
(Position)

do solemnly and sincerely declare that:- Supplementary Parts are raised for replacement ﬁ:rth-: aforesaid
vehicle,

Fgnature of person malcing this declaration
[toke signed in front of an authorised witness)
T aclusowledge tlant thls dectaradlon Is frie nud eovvect, aud § rmbie B with O wnderstrnding and betkel thal a perean whe males 5 frlse declavallen s
Tiekle o the damages of pecfucy.

Far SMRT Btaff
Acknowledge By ARC Executive / Supervisor / SA
Approval By Surveyor / In-house Staff
: SMRT Store / Contractor Supply / Form 22 /
PRI woc FooniZ2 4 PO WO Reservation f Mumbes
e T |
Photo Submitied YES/NO ]

i Doate ol submission J




BRRT Aararese Aervies Pis Lid

@m— B2 Weodisags Irdvainul Pah B¢, B agande TETTOS
: SMRT Accident Vahicle Repair Estimates PR frrotr_ GaR0SE01
Eamined | cephal M ndw GEERIEIN
Rerden Rapering haman  BEEAIATE
st Jararaled : HETANS
(TR -] £ Poklues
_ : Section A - Actident Datails

F{.eglsuaﬁm Number [GRCazaTT

Case Reference Number TAXIOTHG2048 -

Regisiralion Date 22M12013

Company Type SMRT Taxs Pie Lid

Make TOYOTA

Madel FRIUS g

]iamc ol Driver "YAF TEGK GIM({YE DEJIN)

Type of Accident Side Swipe

i.h:clclanl Date and Tima
{

1172019 6:10 PM

Accident ﬁapmuu Cate and
Terme

T2ITI2015 10:47 AM

15 Surveyor Required? YVes
Survay by
ighicle 15 Towed Back? Yes

{Jeh Card Mumber

Towed Back Dateand Tima | 11/7/2018 6,35 PM
Replacament Vehicle lssued?  [MNo
I34102387

[Epecial Instruction 1o ARG, f any | TOWED $607 TP NTUG - LKK

Freparad Date and Tima

1272019 2:38 PM

Chassis Numbar

Miteage

Wiark Shop

Aepair Complation Date and
Time

.. Sectlan E; Sum

mary of R

Al E e L e

e =i : Dm'butlmfrﬂm .H.RG - . .ﬂlﬁusl-d b]r"E;uneyw.. Jllppllubll :

| [Total Labour Cost $1,04500 1;550.1:0’

Totol Gpray Gost 51,864.00 Isswnu

Total Spare Part Cost 56,296,432 |$2.280,88
| [Total Other Cost $6AE.00 ($610.85]
| ITOTAL COST [55,864.43 £2.750.00 ('S}
i 'Lump Sum Total $0.00 50,00
' !lwumharumapai Days &0 “lan

Prepared | Adjusied By | Kim Ming Chin STEVE CHEN [LKK)/NTUC

ARC 1 Surveyar Sign Ofi Date | 16/07/2018 5:04 PM 1610772019 4:45 PM

Signature (=] e

|Remarks L/S rapair, lake afler spray. Finalize sant

to stevechen@ikdauto com.

Pags1afl




SNAT Autarrative Sorvicas Ple Lig |

@% 3 Weerd wils ingerisl Fak B4 Segapone 757705 |
Y SMRT Accidant Vehicle Repair Estimates Fi ambar BIRIERES |
U aimadzr Telephars hheraes LEBATEIA
Arcdesl Repereg Nomber 88852672 _____I
Dule Generated | ZFETEIE
waar il & Peh3usn
" Saction C - Quotation and Accident Invoice Detalls
Quotation Number 5&N-1§m-0451 invoice Number
Cuotation Date 26.07.2018 Invoice Data |
lInvaice Amaunt ! Prepared Date
I 1 ]
Frtaia i raaa s»ﬂ&iu Detaile of Repair Eatimales - 50~
Put'l LthWmh S i AR
Jnh scupa 3 4 thlun I'mmm ;T Aﬂjl._llﬁd by Surveyar, if
i i - licable ,
To REPAIR FRONT LH FORTION saa.s W 5450.00
ITO REFAIR APRON FANEL LH £200.00 $100.00
Total Labour LY T TV $550.00
F-rt 2- Bpﬂy Plrntlng & Plnul B“lmg Rnlahd Wntlu ; i : ; s
Joh Sc.np- : i GI i !at:s_-_:q from ARG L Adjl.lsl“l I:y 5-I.I'\I'¢:|'ﬂr. if
o e A = jﬂll:lhh 4
TD REPSRAY FRDNT BLIMJ‘ER 3375.00 ISEDD oo
TO RESPRAY FRONT WHEEL HOUSE LH £180.00 '50.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH' $378.00 15200.00 |
TO RESPRAY RIM 518000 :ESID.W l
e = L
TO RESPRAY FRONT DOOR LH S378.00 50.00
TO SPRAY FRONT BUMPER LOWER SUB GRILLE $180.00 50.00
TO RESPRAY APRON PANEL LH $180.00 $80.00
| |Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating “1$1,854.00 $530.00
Part 1- ‘."th!r Culh. -Ar.-eid-ntnnd Accl:kem Repair an-d E:pmu _' ; B ) i
..'Inh smp- i uucmm 'I'mm mc T o, Ad_]ul -d ws:mmr. i
b i e EE!F“N“‘ ;
TOVANG CHARGE .ua i 50.00
T CHEGK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNGTION |580.00 52000
' TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYAE BALANGING 1312000 = 360,00
TO FROVIDE LABEDUR & MATERIAL FOR SOLAR FILM {NET) [3125.00 20,00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM §120,00 isrmu
[TO WASH AND VACUUM 560.00 B £6.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS '§100.00 [s20.00
Lump Sum Adjustmant by Surveyar 50.00 ET10.89)
Ll
r‘rnm Other Costs $589.00 |[§610.89)
F‘jlrtd- -Eparn F'Inr‘hf Mahﬂﬂ Ll'nqn &% T e ;
P:ur‘t Pnrhm : atuck |Firt Ha,me Quantity [List Price lDII_i:_ﬂuni__ Firal Priw E:_Iimamr | Surveyar
INumber Nurmbar i ClTEERE S gy T gyt ofisy o iApproved  Approved - b
BZ161- ]BUMF’EH chs 1000 |$1.61 25.00 $1z.08 ‘Replace  [Replace
16010 - il
6505516 £2116- EUMPER SUPPORT FLH [1.00 $76.40 25.00 $57.30 'Replace Replace .~
_|aToan . |
6505541 53102 |BUMPER GRILLE SUB- 0.00 $31110  |oo0 5000 Replace ~ |CGheck N
47020 ASSY LOWER
G505438 B1220-  |FOG LAMP LH 0,00 lsz80d0  |0.00 50.00 Replace  |Chack
12230 |
81521- |LENS & BODY, FRTURN  0.00 S511.8C  [0.00 50.00 Replace —[Not Given o
_laroso [LH i §
lg1528- |BRARET, FR TURN UFPER |0.00 {52440 o.oa 50,00 Reglace  |Check ;{.
| 47040 LH e

Pagadeld




SURT Astnmeiive Sorices Pe Lt -
em BT Wertaeds il Pes 12 Sngamcre 1700
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repalr Estimates FAX Nombe:  SIRTERE
Estrrmiey Tamphises burbsi  BENTT

Agcden Apporing Membe: | BEBEETI

Dwig Gancratod :  FROTR0TE

L iD Pabhesn
- l815z8-  |BRAKET, FR TURN 000  |$5820  |o00 [s0.00 (Replace  [Check o/
—— 47060 ICENTERLH | _ l —_ I Lo, F24
81528-  BRAKET FR TURN LOWER 0.00 (326,00 0.oo 30.00 Replace  Check |
47050 |LH | i (EA] IR b
6505816 | [TEBE1- | BUMPER LIP FRT 0.00 (513880  |0.00 lm.nu Repiace  NatGiven |
ar0zo | =B ;
£505540 [52618-  BUMFER FRT ABSORBER 000 512770 |000 30.00 Replace  NotGiven |
L sl 147050 LOWER | b R N <
6505435 81170-  HEAD LAMP LH 1,00 594520  [10.00 $B50.28 Replace Replaca /
[—— 47500 | | Ik
|BE0SESE [s3802.  |[FENDER FRTILH 1.00 572340 2500 5542 55 Replace  Replace
| I - ~ — e | !
Esnsun [75374-  |MAME FLATE (HYBRID) 100 [851.80 2500 53803 Replace Raplace //
|47051 o -
[53B28-  |SEAL, FRONT FENDER TO 0.00 ls114.50 |ooo 50.00 Repiace  NotGiven
Jm (AT030  |COWL SIDE L | =3 :
(6505554 |53676. |FENDER LINERFRTILH 1.0 S171.70  [25.00 $128.78 Replece  |Hepisce
' . 47030 e PR |
- §3852- |FENDER LINER PAD, FR 000 $48.30 0oo $0.00 Feplace  [NotGiven Yy
— 47020 |WHMEEL LH = SR =1 = ™
| 53720- |FENDER APROM FRTAH |0.00 §14080  |0.00 50.00 lnum Not Given )
[osgnns 12030 | | | :
|55|::55-53 42611- | WHEEL DISC. FRONT 1.00 §1,484.20 |100.00 $0.00 Replace  |Repair ,f_., ,
47140 : . . .
8503707 TYRE 0.00 s126.74 000 50.00 |Replace | Mot Givan }(I.
‘ |43550- ~TWHEEL HUB FRT 0.00 $54070  |D.0D $0.00 |Replaze Mot Given %!
- 47011 ! IO | o
' IETICKER DECAL SMRT  |0.00 860,00 0.00 50.00 [Replace | Mot Given
: ooomy I I | H N i
(BTO002- 'DOOR FRT/LH 10.00 |E8D4.40 000 ISI:I.EII:‘ |Replace Mot Given
L avome | . | b
- 162120-  |QUARTER GLASS FRTALH (0.00  |S234.80  |0.00 |s0.00 'Replace Gheck X
4021 | B { /
' {82119- |BUMPER FRT 100  [s4B200 2500 |s36150  Replace  Replace =+~
avesn | | | >4
Total | - $7,585.65 ]ii.i!'l.sz
Added Spars Paria ] Material Usage After Survayor Signed off == _ _ Fesg
Fart lm’h‘ﬁ Stock  [PartName  [uary [UstPries Discount [FinalPrice |ARC Check [Surveyor
Number | Wumber | SR Seaa ) e 8 W [1 s pE 8ck
. 81220- |FOG LAMP LH 1.00 |.'.2m.w 10.00 $252.08 Replace  Replace
12230 5 — =
53852- |FENDER LINERFPAD,FR  [1.00 154930 2500 536 58 Replace  Replace //
AT020 |WHEEL LH | - : .
Total ' 32840 289.07
. B | i f

~ 28089
O 00

Page 3edl



National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405811-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref: NS/INC19012587/Etf3s2
Fosot NTUG TRABE U T
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  02-08-2019
189556
Code: |INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKB 28885 Veh. Inspected SHC 42477
Policy No. 5078659181-03 Coverage (3$) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1053235-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 12/07/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. JTOKN3BU305705075 Colour MAROON
Odometer 401994 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NS PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/07/2019 |Inspection Date 12/07/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOCTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356 GST Reg. No. 20-D405811-H

Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 42477
. Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | =Stmate :P*'} "}‘;{
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
10{BUMPER CLIPS @ $1.61 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 16.10 12.08
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/LH (DISC 25%) BROKEN 76.40 57.30
1|FENDER FRT/LH (DISC 25%) DENTED 723.40 542.55
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 51.80 38.93
1|FENDER LINER FRT/LH (DISC 25%) MISSING 171.70 128.78
1|BUMPER FRT (DISC 25%) DENTED 482 .00 361.50
1|HEAD LAMP LH (DISC 10%) BROKEN 845 20 850.68
1|BUMPER GRILLE SUB-ASSY, LOWER NOT NECESSARY 311.10 -
1|FOG LAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 280.10 -
1|LENS & BODY, FR TURN LH NOT NECESSARY 511.80 -
1|BRACKET, FR TURN UFPER LH NOT NECESSARY 24.40 -
1|BRACKET, FR TURN CENTER LH NOT NECESSARY 58.20 -
1|BRACKET, FR TURN LOWER LH NOT MECESSARY 26.00 .
1|BUMPER LIP FRT NOT NECESSARY 139.80 .
1|BUMPER FRT ABSORBER LOWER NOT NECESSARY 127.70 -
1|SEAL, FRONT FENDER TO COWL SIDE NOT NECESSARY 114.50 -
1|FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL. LH NOT NECESSARY 40.30 -
1|FENDER APRON FRT/LH NOT MECESSARY 140.80 <
1|TYRE NOT NECESSARY 126.74 -
1|WHEEL HUB FRT NOT NECESSARY 549.70 -
1|STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOCR) MOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|DOOR FRT/LH NOT MECESSARY B94.40 -
1|QUARTER GLASS FRT/LH NOT NECESSARY 23490 -
1|WHEEL DISC. FRONT TO REPAIR SEE 1,484.20 -
LABOUR
1|SOLAR FILM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|FOG LAMP LH [DISC 25%) BROKEN 338.12 252.00
1|FRONT FENDEER LINER PAD LH (DISC 25%) MISSING 49 31 3g.08
1|FRONT BUMPER LIP (NPA) NOT NECESSARY . -
811057 2,280.89

Report Ref No. NS/INC19012587/Etf3s2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52083356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
oy e i Workshop (8)|  (8)
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODYWORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 1,045.00 550.00
REPAIR OF WHEEL DISC. FRONT.
SPRAY PAINT. 1,654.00 530.00
TOWING CHARGE 84.00 -
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 20.00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING. 120.00 60,00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM, NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 20.00
3,463.00 1,180.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,573.57 3,460.89
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,750.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. NS/INC19012587/Etfis2
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart [ mads solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repert,




